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Ramendra Singh

From: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>
Sent: 19 July 2024 16:43
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: FW: Revised Quotation For Gas Leak Detection Systems..

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Pfa  the Mail. 
 
Regards, 
Saurav 
 

From: Deepak Mishara <deepak@techus.co.in>  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Tech US Sales <sales@techus.co.in> 
Cc: Saurav Pillai <saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in>; Lalji Ram <lalji@techus.co.in> 
Subject: Re: Revised Quotation For Gas Leak Detection Systems.. 
 
Dear sir, 
 
As per finalised on call we have given you 5 % additional discount on basic amount so please send PO 
accordingly and we have started work ASAP.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please feel free to contact us for any queries.. 

  

Looking forward for your kind approval 

 

Thanks & regards  

 

Deepak Mishra 
  
TECH UNIVERSE'S SYSTEMS PVT LTD. 
PLOT NO-268 PANDEY INDUSTRIAL  
ESTATE POKHRAN ROAD NO 2 THANE WEST , 

 You don't often get email from saurav.pillai@copperchimney.in. Learn why this is important  
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DIST : THANE STATE :- MAHARASHTRA -400606                 
 
MOB NO:-+91 8591311673. 
             

  
MAIL ID: info@techus.co.in /admin@techus.co.in 

Weside: www.techus.co.in    

 
 
 
---- On Wed, 10 Jul 2024 10:47:03 +0530 Tech US Sales<sales@techus.co.in> wrote ---- 
 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Greetings from Tech US! 
 
Kindly find attached Revised Quotation For Gas Leak Detection Systems.... 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Thanks.... We Are 
 

      

Tech Universe's 
System Pvt.Ltd. 
Sales Department 
Phone: +91 8591311678/ 75 
Plot No. 268 Pandey Ind. Estate 
Pokhran Rd No.1 Upvan, Thane  
400606-Mumbai, INDIA. 
Website: www.techus.co.in 

 
 

 


